Aakriti Dewangan

Research Scholar UGC - NET - JRF - SRF Organized Assistant Professor having experience of assisting senior professors and mentoring students in Social Work. Intelligent and charismatic educator committed to helping students accomplish academic goals. Skilled at explaining material and concepts to address varied learning levels and modalities.

Contact

Address

Durg, CG,491001

Phone

7898152590

E-mail

achocalate@gmail.co m

Skills

Computer
Dancing
Singing
Won Second price in

State level Skating Competition 2003

Work History

2018 Assistant Professor

Institute of National and ForeignLanguages, Bhilai,

Durg, CG

Took classes, attendance, graded assignments and maintained student records to assist teachers with administrative tasks and maintain smooth daily

operations

2017-18 Assistant Professor

Government Digvijay Autonomous PG College,

Rajnandgaon, CG

Used variety of learning modalities and accentuate presentations, including visualand aural modalities

2017 Counselor

Pratigya Vikas Sansthan, Durg, CG

Provided comprehensive case management services to HIV/AIDS patients, including connecting clients and

families toappropriate resources

2016-17 Volunteer

Om Shri Swa Sahayta Samooh, Durg,CG

Volunteered with groups and organizations to help make toilets in low lying areas under sanitation

project

Education

2021 Upgraded from JRF to SRF (Senior Research

Fellowship) (Social Work)

University Grants Commission (UGC)-India

2019 National Eligibility Test – Junior Research Fellowship (NET - JRF) Social Work

University Grants Commission (UGC)-India

2019-05- Ph.D. Women and Divorce Current

Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya – Bilaspur, CG

- Qualified coursework in Contemporary Issues in Social Work Practice, Social Work in Industry and Research Methodology with A+ grade
- Continuing thesis work on the topic "Muslims and Triple Talaq Act 2019: A Study on Social and Legislative Framework in Chhattisgarh"

2015-06-MSW: Social Work Institute of National and Foreign Languages, 2017-06 affiliated to Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University Durg, CG Post Graduate Diploma: Rural Development 2014-07-2015-06 Dr. C. V. Raman Open University - Durg, CG 2013-07-Post Graduate **Diploma: Computer** Application 2014-06 Dr. C. V. Raman Open University - Durg, CG 2010-06-Bachelor of Science: Biotechnology 2013-07 Shri Shankaracharya Mahavidyalaya, Affiliated to

Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University

Accomplishments

Research papers published in International PeerReviewed journal–4

Durg, CG

Chapters published in edited books -5

Chapter published in International Conference Proceedings - 1

National Seminars attended and paper presentation-2

International conference attended and paper presentation - 3

National Webinars and E-workshops attended - 17

Rapporteur in national seminar-1

Moderator in national seminar-1